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MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Jeffrey A. Lawson, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 
From: Theodore Boyer, Ed.D., Executive Director for Administrative Services 
 Charles C. Simpers, Director of Facilities 
 
Date: January 10, 2024 
 
Re: Construction Progress Report to the Board of Education 
 

 
Conowingo Elementary School, Rising Sun Elementary School – Secure 
Entrance Projects 

• Construction is ongoing at both sites 
• Both projects will be ongoing through February 2024 
• Progress photos attached 

 
North East Middle/High School – Replacement Project 

• Team is developing bid scopes while we await final site permitting 
approvals from the County 

• Anticipate a site/clearing bid to go out in January 2024 
 

Cecil School of Technology – Chiller Replacement Project 
• Construction bids are being reviewed for recommendations 

 
Perryville High School – Field House Project 

• Bids were opened on December 21, 2023 
• Contractor recommendation is being presented to BOE this evening 

 
Rising Sun High School – Water Line Replacement Project 

• Documents are complete 
• Project is due to go out to bid January 2024 
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